NDS' I DEPARTMENT OF ANIMAL AND RANGE SCIENCES ‘ :
COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

North Dakota State University
Hultz Hall

P.O. Box 5727

Fargo, North Dakota
58105-5727

Tel. 701.231.7641
Fax 701.231.7590

March 25, 1997

Ms. Karlene Fine

Industrial Commission of North Dakota
600 E. Blvd., State Capitol

Bismarck, ND 58505

Dear Karlene:

Enclosed is a revised copy of project number LRC-XXVII-A “Reclaimed Grassland
Management for Increased Plant Diversity.” The only changes made are in the budget where the
total amount requested decreased by $50 per year for a total request of $46,410. Annual requests
for years 1 through 3 where revised to $15,970, $15,220 and $15,220, respectively.

Thank you for your efforts on our behalf. If you have further questions or suggestions, please
call me.

Sincerely,

Don Kirby, Professor
Animal and Range Sciences
701-231-8386

03/25/97.kirby b kfine jrt

NDSU is an equal opportunity institution.
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